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CITY OF AZTEC 

ADDENDUM # 1 

RFP # 2024-848 

Hartman Park Williams Arroyo Bank Repair Phase I 

ADDENDUM DATE:    May 2, 2024 

BID DUE DATE/ TIME: May 7, 2024, 3:00 PM 

This addendum includes the following: 

Revised Bid Materials Tabulation 

See Exhibit A 

Answers to Questions Submitted 

1. In the Meeting we discussed bidding on items 1-14 on list, but on bid list it shows
1-22, Post and Cable fencing? Please clarify?

- Bid Item #21 Post and Cable Fencing shall be installed with Phase 1 and
shall extend the entire length of the existing sidewalk.

2. Line items 5 thru 8 reference a gabion basket dimension that is not a standard,
regular size and would require custom manufacturing to achieve.  Typically,
gabion baskets are evenly divided by 3’.  Is it possible revise the basket sizes to
meet more standard dimensions?

- Bid Material Tabulation has been revised for Bid items 5,6,7, & 8 from cost
per unit to cost per linear foot. See Exhibit A.
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3. Item 9A and/or 9B Gabion Fill Option – The rock used to fill gabions shall be 
large enough to prevent individual pieces from passing through the mesh 
openings. Gabion rocks shall range between 4 in. and 8 in. (100 mm and 200 
mm). The range in sizes shall allow for a variation of 5% oversize and/or 5% 
undersize rock by weight. In all cases, the sizes of any oversize rock shall allow 
for the placement of three or more layers of rock within each gabion 
compartment.  In the case of 9B, a 2” to 12” would fall outside those standard 
tolerances.   

 

- Gabion filler material shall be Class A rip rap per New Mexico DOT standard 
specifications, or as approved by engineer. 
 

4. Could you please send me an electronic copy of the plans for the above 
referenced job? We are interested in perhaps bidding on this project. However, 
there are no plans in Construction Reporter. 
 
- Responded with emailing Plans and Geotechnical Report 
 

5. There is a pre-bid meeting at 2:00 PM on April 23. Is this an in-person pre-bid 
meeting, or will it be a phone-in pre-bid meeting? 
 
- The pre-bid meeting is an in-person, but we might be able to accommodate a 

phone in or virtual meeting.  
 

6. Are there plans for Phase 2 and Phase 3? If so, any possible or potential 
timetables? 
 
- At this time, we are only doing Phase 1 and we are working on funding for the 

next phases. 
 

7. If by chance, could I set up a on-site visit with the Engineer and one of you all if 
possible,, just few questions I have and more of a one on one meeting? 
 
- Unfortunately, we cannot set up a one-on-one meeting separate from the pre-

bid meeting. You are welcome to visit the site on your own and give me your 
questions and I will be able to provide you with answers. 

 

 

 

 

For further information contact: 
Vanessa Tanner, Procurement Manager, CPO 

Phone: 505-334-7652 
Fax: 505-334-7649 

email:  vtanner@aztecnm.gov 

mailto:vtanner@aztecnm.gov


Aqua Strategies Inc. 
City of Aztec

5/1/2024 
Addendum #1

Exhibit A

Williams Arroyo - Hartman Park - Gabion Wall Repair
PHASE 1 ONLY - STA. 2+00.00 to 2+70.00  - Bid Tabulation

CONTRACTOR BID
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST COST
BASE PROJECT ITEMS

1 Mobilization and Demobilization 1.0 UNIT
2 Temporary Security Fencing 6' 100.0 L.F.
3 Erosion Control - Rock Berm 60.0 L.F.
4 Erosion Control - Inlet Protection 1.0 UNIT
5 Gabion Mat 1.5'x10'x1' HxWxLength 70.0 L.F.
6 Gabion 3'X3'x1ft HxWxL 70.0 L.F.
7 Gabion 3'X4'x1ft HxWxL 70.0 L.F.
8 Gabion 3'X5'x1ft HxWxL 70.0 L.F.

9B Gabion Fill Option 2: 6" Riprap, Well Graded 133.0 C.Y.
10 Gravel Base 16.0 C.Y.
11 Gravel Drainage Stone 16.0 C.Y.
12 Geotextile 218.0 S.Y.
13 Remove Sidewalk 280.0 S.F.
14 Replace Sidewalk 32.0 S.Y.
21 Post and Cable Fencing 235.0 L.F.

TOTAL BASE ITEMS
ALTERNATE PROJECT ITEMS
9A Gabion Fill Option 1: 24" Rock w/ Chokestone 133.0 C.Y.

15 Remove Curb 70.0 L.F.
16 Replace Curb 70.0 L.F.
17 Remove Asphalt 1,400.0 S.F.
18 Replace Asphalt 156.0 S.Y.
19 Excavation 389.0 C.Y.
20 Subgrage Preparation 78.0 S.Y.
22 Culvert Headwall 0.0 UNIT

TOTAL ALTERNATE ITEMS

TOTAL BASE + ALTERNATE ITEMS


